# **Name**

Assistant. Prof. Sabah Ahmed Ammar

#### Picture



#### Contact

Address:12 Elmashrabia Streat –AL haram – Fiasal - Giza

Phone:

+2

**Email:** 

sabah\_ammar@nursing.helwan.ed u.eg

# Languages

Arabic:	C2
Proficient	
English:	B2
Upper Intermediate	

## **Education**

BSc in Nursing Science Faculty of

Nursing, Assuit University

MSc in Nursing science Medical

Surgical Nursing, Faculty of Nursing,

Assuit University

PhD in Nursing Science "Medical

Surgical Nursing" Faculty of

Nursing, Ain-Shams University,

Cairo, Egypt

Assistance professor in Nursing Science " Medical

Surgical Nursing" Faculty of Nursing, Helwan

University, August 2021

#### **Summary**

I have a full time associated professor of medical surgical nursing, adult health nursing department, faculty of nursing, Helwan university August 2021. Iam a director of simulation lab project (critical and medical surgical) of SPU projects helwan university, I'm a member of ranking unite at our university, also I'm a member of clinical research program, faculty of interdisciplinary post graduate study . I have PhD 2016 of medical surgical nursing, ain-shams University with title Effect of Educational Program on Compliance of Patients with Lower Limb Ischemia Regarding Therapeutic Regimen. Master degree 2011 from Assuit university. i have been teach the nutrition course for undergraduate student. Im a coordinator of research and learning activities, quality coordinator of my scentific department (medical surgical nursing department). Im a teacher for second year student which I have been teach medical surgical nursing, fundamental for 1st year student, post graduate student teaching, master and PhD thesis supervision and discussion

# **Skill Highlights**

- Member of Ranking Unite, Helwan University, Cairo, Egypt, 2022
- Member of Cultural Relation Committee, Faculty of Nursing, Helwan University, Cairo, Egypt, 2022
- Member of control aptitude test for new students, 2021
- Member of Clinical Research Program at Post Graduate Faculty of Interdisciplinary, Helwan University, Cairo, Egypt, from September 2019 till now

## **Experience**

- Demonstrator at Medical Surgical Nursing Department, Faculty of Nursing, Assuit University, from December 2004 to March 2008.
- Demonstrator at Adult Health Nursing Department, Faculty of Nursing, Helwan University, Cairo, Egypt, from April 2008 to April 2011.
- Assistant lecturer at Adult Health Nursing Department, Faculty of Nursing, Helwan University, Cairo, Egypt, from May 2011 to April 2016.
- Lecturer at Adult Health Nursing Department, Faculty of Nursing,
  Helwan University, Cairo, Egypt, from May 2016 till July 2021
- Assistant Professor at Adult Health Nursing Department, Faculty of Nursing, Hel University, Cairo, Egypt, August 2021